Philip Dagnall MW?Z

From:

Sent: 03 September 2018 12:31

To: pmods22

Subject: Site 24. Haugh Head. Whins Lane.Simonstone

Dear Sirs/Madam;

Objection to Proposed Planning Re Site 24.
We are writing to you with our reasons for objecting to the above,
1.Traffic. The proposed site is situated on a narrow country Lane where their is NO speed restriction with 2
seriously dangerous bends (100 yards of each other); No.Pavements and No street lights; the access to the
site would appear to be adjacent to the existing farm drive and the public right of way across the field
leading towards the tennis courts.also there is the only road entrance into the Meadow View

:velopment on this bend.
~ Yo Medical services within Read and Simonstone
5.No Bus Service;No shops within a mile from the site

The site is within a Green Belt area which is always in use for sheep and cattle.
>.Meadow View Site commenced 4 years ago;properties still unsold;this shows that the demand is not
there.Still room for more properties to be built on this site.




